(1) BREAST CANCER RESEARCH AID

and

(2) GIVING SUPPORT LTD (FORMER UXT BRITISH RECYCLING COMPANY LTD)

COMMERCIAL PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT in relation to clothes collection promotion

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1	Definitions and Interpretation	1
2	Purpose of this Agreement	3
3	Grant of Sub-Licence and Licence	3
4	Obligations of the Commercial Participator	4
5	Ownership of the trade marks	7
6	Infringements	7
7	VAT	8
8	Termination	8
9	Indemnity	9
10	Confidentiality	9
11	Notices	10
12	Severability	11
13	Whole Agreement	11
14	Assignment and Sub-Contracting	11
15	Waiver	11
16	Amendment	11
17	Relationship	11
18	Force Majeure	11
19	Third Party Rights	12
20	Governing Law and Jurisdiction	12
Schedule 1		12

Parties

- (1) Breast Cancer Research Aid, a charity registered with the Charity Commission for England and Wales (number: 1166674) and Scotland SC46669 whose registered office is at Kemp House, 152 City Road, London, EC1V2NX (the **Charity**); and
- (2) Giving Support Ltd a company limited by shares (Company Number: 9326340) whose registered office is at Unit 24, Foxmoor Business Park Road, Wellington, Somerset, TA21 9RF (the Commercial Participator).

Recitals

- (A) The Charity is the owner of the Name and Logo.
- (B) The Commercial Participator is a commercial participator in relation to the Charity as defined in Section 58 of the 1992 Act, and has been undertaking commercial participation activities on behalf of the Charity since the Commencement Date.
- (C) This Agreement is entered into to comply with the 1992 Act and the Regulations.

NOW IT IS AGREED:

1 Definitions and Interpretation

1.1 In this Agreement the following words and phrases shall have the following meanings unless the context otherwise requires:

1992 Act

means the Charities Act 1992 (as amended);

Agreement

means this agreement and the attached Schedules;

Business Day

means a weekday in the United Kingdom excluding public

holidays;

Commencement Date

means 4 July 2016;

Commercial

means Giving Support Ltd;

Participator's Name

Commercial Participator's Logo

means the logo of the Commercial Participator, details of

which appear in Schedule 2;

Contributions

means the sums referred to in sub Clause 4.1.6:

Electronic Communication

shall have the same meaning as in the Electronic

Communications Act 2000;

Force Majeure

means any circumstances beyond the reasonable control of the party in question including (but not limited to) war, riots, fire, explosion, government action, seriously adverse weather conditions, accident, breakdown of plant or machinery (save as a result of failure to maintain such plant and machinery in accordance with good industrial practice), unavailability of transport or acts of the other party or any third party;

Intellectual Property

means all industrial and intellectual property rights including without limitation patents trade marks and/or service marks (whether registered or unregistered) registered designs unregistered designs copyright and database right and rights of a similar nature by whatever name they are known in any country of the world together with any applications for any of the foregoing in any part of the world and the copyright in all drawings plans specifications designs and computer software and all Know-how and confidential information;

Know-how

means all information including that comprised in or derived from date disks tapes manuals source codes flow-charts catalogues and instructions;

Licensed Residential Area

means a residential area in which the Commercial Participator has secured a licence from the relevant local authority to collect second-hand clothes, further to Clause 4.1.1;

Logo

the logo of the Charity details of which appear in Schedule 1;

Name

Breast Cancer Research Aid;

Promotion

means the collection and re-cycling of second-hand clothes by the Commercial Participator on behalf of the Charity, under the Name, Logo or other Trade Marks

Regulations

the Charitable Institutions (Fund-raising) Regulations 1994;

Residents

means residents of Licensed Residential Areas;

Sponsorship

any arrangement whereby any goods or services used or to be used in connection with the Promotion are paid for by any person who is not a party to this Agreement;

Term

from and including the date of signature of this Agreement to and including 31 December 2023;

Territory

the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland;

Trade Marks

means any registered or unregistered trade marks of, or relating to, the Logo, the Name and any other marks notified in writing to the Commercial Participator by the Charity, including but not necessarily limited to those appearing in

Schedule 1.

1.2 All references to a statutory provision shall be construed as including references to:

- 1.2 All references to a statutory provision shall be construed as including references to:
 - 1.2.1 any statutory modification, consolidation or re-enactment;
 - 1.2.2 all statutory instruments or orders made pursuant to it; and
 - 1.2.3 any statutory provision of which it is a modification, consolidation or reenactment.
- 1.3 Except where the context otherwise requires:
 - 1.3.1 words denoting the singular include the plural and vice versa;
 - 1.3.2 words denoting any gender include all genders;
 - 1.3.3 words denoting persons include firms and corporations and vice versa; and
 - 1.3.4 expressions defined in the 1992 Act or the Regulations have the same meaning in this Agreement.
- 1.4 Unless otherwise stated, a reference to a clause, sub-clause or Schedule is a reference to a clause or a sub-clause of, or a Schedule to, this Agreement.
- 1.5 Clause headings are for ease of reference only and do not affect the construction of this Agreement.

2 Purpose of this Agreement

- 2.1 The purpose of this Agreement is to raise funds for, and awareness of, the Charity by means of the Promotion, which shall be marketed under the Name, Logo(s) and/or other Trade Marks. The Promotion was launched by the Commercial Participator on the Commencement Date and shall continue until the end of the Term or the termination of this Agreement under Clause 8 whichever arises first.
- 2.2 For the avoidance of doubt the Commercial Participator shall not undertake the Promotion following the end of the Term without the prior written consent of the Charity.
- 2.3 Subject to the obligations of each party detailed in Clause 4, all costs incurred in relation to carrying out the Promotion (including but not limited to the securing of clothing collection licences, vehicle costs, production of uniforms, promotional materials and collection bags) shall be borne by the Commercial Participator.
- 2.4 All matters relating to the Promotion (including but not limited to the clothing collection, design of promotional materials and means by which the Promotion is undertaken) which are not specifically detailed in this Agreement shall be agreed between the parties from time to time.

3 Grant of Sub-Licence and Licence

3.1 In consideration of the undertakings given by the Commercial Participator in this Agreement, the Charity hereby appoints the Commercial Participator as its exclusive licensee to use the Name, Logos and/or other Trade Marks in connection with the purpose outlined in Clause 2 in the Territory for the Term on the terms of this Agreement. The Commercial Participator shall

- 3.2 The Charity warrants that it has the right to grant the licence in clause 3.1 above.
- 3.3 In consideration of the right to undertake the Promotion, the Commercial Participator hereby appoints the Charity as its non-exclusive licensee to use the Commercial Participator's Name and the Commercial Participator's Logo in connection with the purpose of this Agreement outlined in Clause 2. The Charity shall obtain the advance written permission of the Commercial Participator for each and every use of the Commercial Participator's Logo; such permission not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed.
- 3.4 The Commercial Participator warrants that it has the right to grant the licence in Clause 3.3 above.

4 Obligations of the parties

- 4.1 The Commercial Participator undertakes with the Charity that it will:
 - 4.1.1 secure licences to collect second-hand clothes from the relevant local authorities for all residential areas in which the Promotion is to be undertaken, such areas to be agreed between the parties from time to time, and otherwise ensure that the Promotion complies in all respects with all relevant statutory and other legal requirements;
 - 4.1.2 collect second-hand clothes from Licensed Residential Areas;
 - 4.1.3 distribute the Charity's promotional materials and second-hand clothing collection bags relating to the Promotion to Residents in the Licensed Residential Areas;
 - 4.1.4 create and manage the design, artwork, print and manufacture of all advertising and promotional material relating to the Promotion, other than that provided directly by the Charity, but on condition that it shall obtain the prior written approval of the Charity (which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed) for all materials which bear the Name, Logo or other Trade Marks:
 - 4.1.5 ensure that materials relating to the Promotion (including, without limitation, the clothing collection bags and all literature associated with the clothing collection service) shall bear the statement:
 - "Our partner Giving Support Ltd (9326340) will donate £110 per every tonne of collected clothes" (See An Amendment to the Existing Contract section)
 - 4.1.6 in connection with the Promotion, the Commercial Participator shall pay to the Charity a Contribution of £110 per tonne of clothes collected clothes (See An Amendment to the Existing Contract section)
 - 4.1.7 shall pay the Contribution due in respect of each month to the Charity within 60 days of the end of that month by electronic bank transfer to the Charity's bank account, which shall be notified to the Commercial Participator in advance;
 - 4.1.8 shall pay any shortfall between the aggregate Contributions paid between December 2017 [START DATE] and December 2023 by electronic bank transfer

A

- 4.1.8 shall pay any shortfall between the aggregate Contributions paid between December 2017 [START DATE] and December 2023 by electronic bank transfer to the Charity's bank account, which shall be notified to the Commercial Participator in advance;
- 4.1.9 input data to the monitoring system established by the preceding sub-clause on all collection operations on a monthly basis;
- 4.1.10 display the Charity's Name, Logos and/or other Trade Marks (as agreed between the parties) on its vehicles and employee uniforms used for collections in relation to the Promotion;
- 4.1.11 provide appropriate training to all Commercial Participator's employees working on the Promotion in the Licensed Residential Areas;
- 4.1.12 ensure that its employees present identification on first request to Residents and local authorities and that attention is drawn to the statement detailed at clause 4.1.5, above:
- 4.1.13 respond to or otherwise deal with enquiries raised by Residents;
- 4.1.14 represent the Charity and the Promotion according to the Charity's values and ethos, and maintain and promote the Charity's good name and reputation;
- 4.1.15 not represent or hold the Charity out as agreeing with or supporting the views of the Commercial Participator in any way which goes beyond the use of the Name, Logo and other Trade Marks in the Promotion;
- 4.1.16 not bring the Name, the Logo, any other Trade Marks or the Charity into disrepute in any way whatsoever and that none of its activities or those of any subsidiary or holding company are or will be inimical to the activities of the Charity;
- 4.1.17 not without the prior written approval of the Charity seek Sponsorship;
- 4.1.18 not without the prior written approval of the Charity enter into any agreement for Sponsorship;
- 4.1.19 maintain such insurance at all times in respect of the Promotion as would be prudent for a business dealing in the Promotion;
- 4.1.20 comply at all times with the 1992 Act and the Regulations and in particular the Commercial Participator shall state on all notices, advertisements and other documents soliciting funds for the Charity the fact that the Charity is a registered charity and the Charity's registered charity number;
- 4.1.21 comply at all times with the rules of law relating to all forms of advertising used;
- 4.1.22 notify the Charity within fourteen days of any legal proceedings being taken by or against the Commercial Participator in relation to the operation of this

Agreement, or any other legal proceedings whatsoever taken by or against the Commercial Participator which could damage the reputation of the Charity;

- 4.1.23 not without the prior written approval of the Charity make any representation that any charitable contribution will be made to the Charity;
- 4.1.24 not alter the Name, Logo or other Trade Marks in any way;
- 4.1.25 maintain complete and accurate records relating to the Promotion, including without limitation the amount of clothes collected, sums due to the Charity and the Commercial Participator's related bank account(s), in such form as the Charity shall approve;
- 4.1.26 allow the Charity to inspect the records maintained further to the preceding subclause at all reasonable times on request.
- 4.2 If the Promotion is undertaken in any jurisdiction other than in England and Wales, the Commercial Participator undertakes with the Charity that it shall:
 - 4.2.1 ensure that the Charity shall not be in breach of any laws in such jurisdictions as a result of the Promotion being undertaken in such jurisdictions;
 - 4.2.2 comply with any relevant laws in such jurisdictions, including but not limited to the provision of any statements which are required to be made in relation to the Promotion as a result of the Contribution being paid to the Charity in addition to or in place of the statement required by Clause 4.1.5 above;
 - 4.2.3 make the Charity aware of any laws relating to charities and promotions bearing the name of a charity, including but not limited to any obligations which are placed on the Charity by such laws;
 - 4.2.4 ensure that any rights in Intellectual Property belonging to the Charity, including but not limited to the Name and the Logo, are protected in such jurisdictions as the Promotion is undertaken and that any registrations required to protect such rights are made in the name of the Charity at the cost of the Commercial Participator;
 - 4.2.5 ensure that the Charity shall not, or could not, be in breach of any rights in Intellectual Property of any third party by the use of the Name, the Logo or other Trade Marks in any of the jurisdictions in which the Promotion is undertaken by the Commercial Participator as a result of the Commercial Participator's activities.
- 4.3 The Charity undertakes with the Commercial Participator that it will:
 - 4.3.1 further to the licence granted under clause 3.1 above, permit the Commercial Participator to represent the Charity in Licensed Residential Areas for the purpose of undertaking the Promotion, and to display the Charity's Name and Logo on the Commercial Participator's vehicles, staff uniform and related promotional materials accordingly;

^

- 4.3.2 supply the Commercial Participator with promotional materials relating to the Charity and to the Promotion;
- 4.3.3 provide such reasonable assistance as may be required by the Commercial Participator from time to time in securing licences to collect clothes from local authorities, as detailed at clause 4.1.1; and
- further to the grant of exclusivity detailed at clause 3.1, not enter to into any similar collection agreement with any other collection or recycling company during the Term.

5 Ownership of the trade marks

- 5.1 Without the prior written consent of the Charity, the Commercial Participator shall not register as a trade mark in any jurisdiction any word or mark which is similar to the Trade Marks or any fundraising campaign undertaken by the Charity, either jointly with the Commercial Participator or with a third party, including but not limited to any permutation, extension or abbreviation of them.
- The Commercial Participator undertakes not to do or permit to be done any act which would or might jeopardise or invalidate any registration of the registered Trade Marks or application therefore nor to do any act which might assist or give rise to an application to remove any of the registered Trade Marks from any national or international register of trade marks or which might prejudice the right or title of the Charity to any of the Trade Marks; provided that (notwithstanding any provision to the contrary contained in this Agreement) the Commercial Participator shall have the right either alone or with others to seek a declaration or other order from a court or other authority having competent jurisdiction that, by reason of acts or omissions (other than those done by the Commercial Participator in breach of its obligations hereunder), the registration of any of the registered Trade Marks is invalid.
- 5.3 The Commercial Participator shall not make any representation or do any act which may be taken to indicate that it has any right title or interest in or to the ownership or use of any of the Trade Marks except under the terms of this Agreement, and acknowledges that nothing contained in this Agreement shall give the Commercial Participator any right, title or interest in or to the Trade Marks save as granted hereby.

6 Infringements

- 6.1 The Commercial Participator shall as soon as it becomes aware thereof give the Charity in writing full particulars of any use or proposed use by any other person, firm or company of a trade name, trade mark or get-up of goods or mode of promotion or advertising which amounts or might amount either to infringement of the Charity's rights in relation to the Trade Marks or to passing-off.
- 6.2 If the Commercial Participator becomes aware that any other person, firm or company alleges that the Trade Marks are invalid or that use of the Trade Marks infringes any rights of another party or that the Trade Marks are otherwise attacked or attackable the Commercial Participator shall immediately give the Charity full particulars in writing thereof and shall make no comment or admission to any third party in respect thereof.

- 6.3 Subject to Clause 6.4, the Charity shall have the conduct of all proceedings relating to the Trade Marks and shall in its sole discretion decide what action if any to take in respect of any infringement or alleged infringement of the Trade Marks or passing-off or any other claim or counterclaim brought or threatened in respect of the use or registration of the Trade Mark.
- With the prior written consent of the Charity, the Commercial Participator shall be entitled to bring any action for infringement under Sections 30 and 31 of the Trade Marks Act 1994. The Charity shall not be obliged to bring or defend any proceedings in relation to the Trade Marks if it decides in its sole discretion not to do so and shall not be obliged to grant consent to the Commercial Participator to take such proceedings.
- The Commercial Participator will at the request of the Charity give full co-operation to the Charity in any action, claim or proceedings brought or threatened in respect of the Trade Marks and the Charity shall meet any reasonable expenses incurred by the Commercial Participator to third parties in giving such assistance.

7 VAT

- 7.1 All sums in this Agreement are exclusive of VAT.
- 7.2 If VAT is or becomes properly chargeable in respect of any sums due under this Agreement the Commercial Participator shall pay the Charity an amount equal to such VAT in addition to the amount which would otherwise have been payable.
- 7.3 Should VAT become chargeable prior to the payment of an instalment of the Contribution the Commercial Participator shall advise the Charity of the amount due and the Charity shall promptly render a VAT invoice to the Commercial Participator in respect of the instalment.

8 Termination

- 8.1 Subject to the parties rights to terminate under Clauses 8.2 and 8.3 this Agreement shall last for the Term.
- 8.2 The Charity shall be entitled to terminate this Agreement forthwith if:
 - 8.2.1 the Commercial Participator fails to pay any sum due to the Charity by the due date and the Charity has given the Commercial Participator thirty days' notice requiring it to pay and the Commercial Participator has failed to pay in the thirty day period;
 - 8.2.2 the Commercial Participator does anything which in the reasonable opinion of the Charity brings or in the opinion of the Charity is reasonably likely to bring the Name, Logo, other Trade Marks or reputation of the Charity into disrepute;
 - 8.2.3 a resolution is passed for the voluntary or compulsory liquidation of the Commercial Participator or a receiver is appointed over all or part of its business; or
 - 8.2.4 the Commercial Participator is in breach of any provision of the 1992 Act or the Regulations.

- 8.3 The Commercial Participator shall be entitled to terminate this Agreement on thirty days' notice if in the reasonable opinion of the Commercial Participator the Charity does anything which brings the Commercial Participator's name or reputation into disrepute.
- 8.4 On termination of this Agreement the Commercial Participator shall:
 - 8.4.1 no longer be authorised to use the Name, the Logos or other Trade Marks and shall remove the same from its vehicles, staff uniforms and any other signage or materials linked to the Promotion;
 - 8.4.2 cease immediately the manufacture of all promotional materials for the Promotion bearing the Name, Logo or other Trade Marks;
 - 8.4.3 pay all monies due to the Charity on the date of termination to the Charity within thirty days of termination of this Agreement.
- 8.5 On termination of this Agreement the licence granted to the Charity in Clause 3.2 above shall also be terminated and the Charity shall cease all use of the Commercial Participator's Logo and the Commercial Participator's Name.
- 8.6 Notwithstanding termination of this Agreement, Clauses 4.1.6, 4.1.20, 5 and 10 shall survive termination.

9 Indemnity

The Commercial Participator agrees to indemnify and keep indemnified the Charity in respect of any costs, claims, fines, loss or liability whatsoever suffered by the Charity anywhere in the world (including reasonable legal costs and disbursements) as a result of:

- 9.1 any breach by the Commercial Participator of any of the terms of this Agreement; and/or
- 9.2 the undertaking of the Promotion by the Commercial Participator in any jurisdiction.

10 Confidentiality

- 10.1 The parties agree to treat as secret and confidential and not at any time for any reason to disclose or permit to be disclosed to any person or persons or otherwise make use of or permit to be made use of any information relating to the business affairs or finances of the other parties where knowledge or details of the information was received as a result of this Agreement.
- 10.2 The obligations of confidence referred to in Clause 10.1 shall not apply to any confidential information received by one of the parties under this Agreement which:
 - is in the possession of and is at the free disposal of that party or is published or is otherwise in the public domain prior to the receipt of such information by that party;
 - 10.2.2 is or becomes publicly available on a non-confidential basis through no fault or negligence of that party; or

is received in good faith by that party from a third party who on reasonable enquiry by that party claims to have no obligations of confidence to the party in respect of it and imposes no obligations of confidence upon that party.

11 Notices

- 11.1 Notices shall be in writing and shall be sent to the other party marked for the attention of the person at the address set out below.
- 11.2 No form of Electronic Communication other those specified in this Agreement may be used for the purposes of transmitting any form of notice under this Agreement.
- 11.3 Any notice or other document:
 - 11.3.1 correctly addressed sent by:
 - 11.3.1.1 first-class mail shall be deemed to have been delivered three Working Days following the date of dispatch;
 - 11.3.1.2 registered post shall be deemed to have been delivered three Working Days following the date of dispatch;
 - 11.3.1.3 electronic mail shall be deemed to have been delivered at 9 am on the next Business Day following transmission; or
 - 11.3.1.4 hand shall be deemed to have been delivered at 9 am on the next Business Day following delivery.
 - 11.3.2 for the attention of the Charity shall be sent to:

Contact: the Charity's CEO/Executive Director from time to time;

Address: Kemp House, 152 City Road, London, EC1V2NX

Phone: 08006785869

e-mail: info@breastcancerresearchaid.org.uk

11.3.3 for the attention of the Commercial Participator shall be sent to:

Contact: Irina Martin;

Address: Unit 24, Foxmoor Business Park Road, Wellington, Somerset, TA21

9RF

Phone: 01564 784 107;

e-mail: info@uxtbrc.co.uk

12 Severability

If any provision or term of this Agreement shall become or be declared illegal, invalid or unenforceable for any reason whatsoever such term or provision shall be divisible from this Agreement and shall be deemed to be deleted from this Agreement provided always that if such deletion substantially affects or alters the commercial basis of this Agreement the parties shall negotiate in good faith to amend and modify the provisions and terms of this Agreement so as to achieve so far as possible the same economic effect without rendering the Agreement so amended or modified illegal, invalid or unenforceable.

13 Whole Agreement

The parties hereby agree that any prior agreements between the Charity and the Commercial Participator in respect of the Promotion will be deemed to have terminated on the execution of this Agreement. Each party therefore acknowledges that this Agreement supersedes any prior agreement and contains the whole agreement between parties and that it has not relied upon any oral or written representation made to it by the other, save as expressly set out herein.

14 Assignment and Sub-Contracting

- 14.1 This Agreement is personal as between the parties and the Commercial Participator can only assign the benefit of this Agreement with the Charity's prior written consent.
- 14.2 the Commercial Participator may appoint sub-licensees provided that it has obtained the Charity's prior written consent to the grant of a sub-licence (not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed) and the Commercial Participator shall remain liable for all its obligations hereunder as if it had not appointed a sub-licensee. The terms of any sub-licence granted by the Commercial Participator under this Agreement shall be no less protective of the rights of the Charity than those contained herein.

15 Waiver

If the Charity fails to exercise or delays in exercising its rights or any one of them accidentally or intentionally this does not constitute waiver of the Charity's rights and it will not prevent the Charity from exercising any right or remedy whether contained in this Agreement or any other document which confers rights upon the Charity.

16 Amendment

No amendment or addition shall be made to this Agreement unless made in writing and signed on behalf of all of the parties.

17 Relationship

The parties are neither partners nor joint venturers nor is the Commercial Participator entitled to act as, nor represent itself as, agent for the Charity, nor to pledge the Charity's credit.

18 Force Majeure

18.1 Provided always that the parties take all reasonable steps to prevent and/or mitigate a Force Majeure event, the defaulting party shall be excused performance of its obligations under or

pursuant to this Agreement if and to the extent that its performance is delayed, hindered or prevented by an event of Force Majeure.

- 18.2 If a party is subject to an event of Force Majeure or is aware of the likelihood of a situation constituting Force Majeure arising it shall notify the other party in writing forthwith of the cause and effect of such non-performance or likely non-performance, the date or likely date of commencement thereof and the means proposed to be adopted to remedy or abate the Force Majeure and the parties shall without prejudice to Clause 18.1 above consult with a view to taking such steps as may be appropriate to mitigate the effects of such Force Majeure.
- 18.3 If subject to Force Majeure the defaulting party shall:
 - 18.3.1 use all reasonable endeavours and employ all reasonable means to remedy or abate the Force Majeure as expeditiously as possible;
 - resume performance as expeditiously as possible after termination of the Force Majeure or after the Force Majeure has abated to an extent which permits resumption of such a performance;
 - 18.3.3 notify the other party when the Force Majeure has terminated or abated to an extent which permits resumption of performance to occur; and
 - 18.3.4 notify the other party when resumption of performance shall or is likely to occur.
- 18.4 Should the event of Force Majeure endure for longer than four weeks this Agreement shall automatically terminate.

19 Third Party Rights

The parties confirm their intent not to confer any rights on any third parties by virtue of this Agreement and accordingly the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 shall not apply to this Agreement.

20 Governing Law and Jurisdiction

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of England and Wales, and the parties shall submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the English Courts.

This Agreement has been entered into on the date stated at the beginning of it.

SCHEDULE 1

The Logos and Trade Marks



SIGNED BY LYNDA CAUSER ON BEHALF OF BREAST CANCER RESEARCH AID

BREAST CANCER
RESEARCH AID

REGISTERED IN ENGLAND AND WALES 1166674 SCOTLAND SCO46669

Signed IRINA MARTIN for and on behalf of GIVING SUPPORT LTD

GIVING SUPPORT LTD

REG NUMBER: 9326340 VAT: 211940049 Trustee (Chairman)

GIVING SUPER

VAT: 211940049

Director

AA

AN AMENDMENT TO THE EXISTING CONTRACT BETWEEN BREASTCANCER RESEARCH AID AND GIVING SUPPORT LIMITED SIGNED ON 20 DECEMBER 2017

- 1. This amendment (the "Amendment") is made by Lynda Causer the chairman of the charity Breast Cancer Research Aid registered 1166674 in England and Wales and Irina Martin the director of Giving Support Ltd registered 9326340, parties to the Commercial Participation Agreement dated 20 December 2017.
- 2. The Agreement is amended as follows: The close 4.1.5 in Obligation of the parties

"ensure that materials relating to the Promotion (including, without limitation, the clothing collection bags and all literature associated with the clothing collection service) shall bear the statement:

Our partner Giving Support Ltd (9326340) will donate £110 per every tonne of collected clothes

shall be amended to:

Our partner Giving Support Limited (9326340) will donate £50,000 per calendar year.

The close 4.1.6 in Obligations of the parties

"in connection with the Promotion, the Commercial Participator shall pay to the Charity a Contribution of £110 per tonne of collected clothes"

will be replaced with the statement

"in connection with the Promotion, the Commercial Participator shall pay to the Charity a Contribution of £50,000 per calendar year"

3. Except as set forth in this Amendment, the Agreement is unaffected and shall continue in full force and effect in accordance with its terms. If there is conflict between this amendment and the Agreement or any earlier amendment, the terms of this amendment will prevail.

BY: Osen

PRINTED NAME: CHRISTIAN CAUSER

BREAST CANCER
RESEARCH AID
REGISTERED IN ENGLAND AND WALES
1166674 SCOTLAND SCO46669

BY: WA MARTINGIVING SUPPORT LT.
REG NUMBER: 9326340
VAT: 211940049

DATED: 16. 3.18